Suite 3300
920 Fifth Avenue
Seattle, WA 98104-1610

Ambika Kumar
206-757-8030 tel
206-757-7030 fax

ambikakumar@dwt.com

July 22, 2025

The Honorable Scott S. Harris

Clerk of the Supreme Court of the United States
Supreme Court of the United States

1 First Street, NE

Washington, DC 20543

Re: John Doe v. Grindr Inc., et al., No. 24-1202
Dear Mr. Harris:
I am counsel for Respondents Grindr Inc. and Grindr LLC (“Grindr”) in the above-referenced case.
The petition for a writ of certiorari was filed on May 21, 2025, and placed on the docket on May
23, 2025. Grindr waived its response on June 11, 2025, and the Court requested a response on July
18, 2025. Grindr’s response is due August 18, 2025.
Grindr respectfully requests, under Rule 30.4 of the rules of this Court, an 8-day extension of time,
to and including August 26, 2025, within which to file its response to the petition. The extension
is warranted because of the press of other matters and the need to analyze the issues raised by the
petition.

Respectfully submitted,

Davis Wright Tremaine LLP

Ambika Kumar

cC: Counsel for Petitioner
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John Doe, Petitioner

V.

Grindr, Inc., et al.

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I, Ambika Kumar, hereby certify that I am a member of the Bar of this Court, and
that | have on this 22nd day of July, 2025, caused one copy of the Letter for an Extension
of Time Within Which to File a Response to be served on the following counsel by third-
party carrier and also by electronic mail:

Carrie Goldberg
Naomi Leeds
Roxanne Rimonte
Zaynah Chaudhury
Katie McKay
Laura Hecht-Felella
C.A. GOLDBERG, PLLC
16 Court Street, Floor 33
Brooklyn, NY 11241
carrie@cagoldberglaw.com

Counsel for Petitioner

Dated: July 22, 2025

Ambika Kumar



